



**Devin
Lawson**
SENIOR ARTIST

AUSTIN, TX
512-784-4732
devinlawson@gmail.com

BIOGRAPHY

Devin Lawson is a veteran in the creative industry with over 20 years experience in design and animation. He has worked as a generalist taking on an assortment of roles including storyboard artist, programmer, 3d sculptor, traditional animator, toy designer, web designer and art director. His versatile skill set allows him to fluidly move between roles and understand the needs of any project. Devin has a passion for creating top quality artwork with an understanding for the technical needs of a project.

f /devinlawson
t @spicydonut
in /spicydonut

EXPERIENCE

◆ Evolve Softworks | 2016-current

Slot Developer - Take a slot from concept to completion including art direction, animation, game design, illustration, particle design and polish.

◆ Bee Cave Games | 2014-2016

Art Director - Illustration work and animation for several slots, porting slots from stand alone to mobile platforms, overseeing outsourced artists, pushing technical boundaries of slots systems for improved quality and resource management.

◆ Minicore Studios | 2012-2014

Concept Artist - Designed environments and 2D character assets for indie game titles for steam.

◆ KTV Media/Clutter | 2004-2011

Animation Lead- Marketing Animation and Illustration for global brands including Logitech, Showtime, Conagra, American Express, WWE and many more.

◆ Roadkill Dynamo | 2003-2004

Animator - Designed storyboards and animation for several budding flash cartoon projects, flash web development, texture painting, and medical animation.

EDUCATION

◆ Art Institute of Houston | 2001-2003

Associates of Applied Sciences
Majoring in 3D animation and motion graphics.
Focused on flash and 3ds max training.

SKILLS

Illustrator	<div style="width: 90%;"></div>
Photoshop	<div style="width: 95%;"></div>
After Effects	<div style="width: 85%;"></div>
Flash	<div style="width: 95%;"></div>
3DS Max	<div style="width: 80%;"></div>

REFERENCES

Nimai Malle | CTO at Bee Cave Games

512-940-3002 | nimai_malle@yahoo.com

Phil Davis | Art Director at Bee Cave Games

512-554-9051 | punkrockphil@gmail.com

Amy Hutchins | Art Director at Evolve

512-771-5886 | amyhutchinsdesign@gmail.com



VIEW MY PORTFOLIO ONLINE AT DEVINLAWSON.COM